
  Item G.1.  

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
TO: Board of Trustees 

 
FROM: Trustee Matthew Dent 

 
SUBJECT: Review, discuss and possibly act on the FlashVote survey results  

 
DATE: January 25, 2024 

 
I. RECOMMENDATION 

 
The board discuss and determine if direction is needed related to the survey 
results. The survey results may guide the board in directing staff on the 
prioritization and budgeting of projects for the 2024-25 fiscal year. 

 
II. BACKGROUND 

The board conducted a FlashVote survey to gather community input on various 
venue potential priority projects. This was done due to the lapse in time from the 
completion of the master plans and to determine if the sentiment of the 
community remains consistent with the recommendations in the master plans.  

 
III. FINANCIAL IMPACT AND BUDGET 

 
The discussion and potential decisions may impact the 2024-25 fiscal year budget 
as it relates to Capital Improvement Projects. 

 
IV. ALTERNATIVES 

 

Do nothing. 
 
Identify the priorities for staff to include in the 2024-25 budget. 
 

ATTACHMENTS 
 
FlashVote survey results 
 
 
 
 

 


